



### Paulo Anjo

**Senior Associate**

paulo.anjo@pt.dlapiper.com

#### Lisbon

T: + 351 213 583 620

F: + 351 213 159 434

M: + 351 916 894 022

Paulo Anjo practices in the area of real estate law, with particular focus on real estate investments, real estate asset management, real estate development and planning, hospitality and leisure, real estate investment funds, in both national and international transactions.

He assists individuals and companies in a range of sectors including banking, construction, oil, energy.

Paulo is highly methodical, organized, detail-oriented, focused on the client's needs and experienced in real estate matters.

### LANGUAGES SPOKEN

- English
- Portuguese

• Real Estate

• Real Estate

English Portuguese

- Advising on due diligence and transaction of several companies and properties in the real estate sector
- Advising on due diligence and merger of two main oil companies in Portugal
- Advising on due diligence to a major foreign bank in Portugal for its transaction
- Advising on due diligence to posting services assets
- Advising on due diligence to security services company assets
- Advising on settling of a foreign oil company's assets in Portugal

### Prior Experience

- 2016 - present, Senior Associate, DLA Piper ABBC (previously ABBC)
- 2008 - 2016, Associate, Lisbon based law firm
- 2006 - 2007, Junior Lawyer, Lisbon based law firms
- 2004 - 2006, Trainee lawyer, Lisbon based law firm

## Recognitions

- Recommended by *Legal 500* in Real Estate

## Education

- Católica Lisbon School Global School of Law, Master of Laws - Law in a European and Global Context, 2012/2013
- ISEG – Bar Association – Confidencial Imobiliário (magazine) Partnership -Specialization Course in Real Estate Management, 2008
- Lisbon University, School of Law, Post-Graduation in Urban Lease Law, 2007
- Lisbon University, School of Law, Degree in Law, 2004

## Memberships

- Admitted to the Portuguese Bar Association
- Paulo is also of-Counsel for real estate-related matters in the Angolan territory

## INSIGHTS

---

### Publications

#### Operational real estate: the future of the sector in Portugal

17 March 2020

Operational real estate is shaping up to be the future of the sector in Portugal, as in other European countries, opening doors into new investment and development opportunities.

---

Paulo is the author of an Article for the Real Estate Magazine “Revista Confidencial Imobiliário” - “Alterações ao Regime Jurídico do Arrendamento Urbano, ao Regime da Renda Condicionada e Novo Regime do Arrendamento Apoiado” (March, 2015).